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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

 

 

The following items are applicable to this modification:    
        SUMMARY OF CHANGES (REVISED) 

 

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  

The date for receipt of proposals has been extended to 4:30 p.m. local time January 31, 2014. 

The site visit scheduled for January 16, 2014, is hereby cancelled. 

Attachment #8, Questions and Answers for Consolidated Storage Program, dated 15 January 2014, 2 pages is hereby 

added. 

SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES  

SUBCLIN 0003AB has been changed as follows: 

                The contract type has changed from Firm-Fixed-Price (FFP) to Time and Material (T&M).  

                The cost constraint estimated (EST) has been added.  

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES  EST. QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE EST. AMOUNT 

0003AB AVC Transition to DPAS  1 Lot   

  

IT Transition from Contractor AVC to CSP (DPAS) in accordance with the PWS, ATCH 1. The transition from the 

Contractor-owned Contractor-operated AVC to the CSP DPAS IT System is expected to be an active partnership 

and will include: Testing; Data Transfer; Data Archiving; Government provided CSP DPAS Training for personnel; 

and some travel. All task orders under this T&M SubCLIN will be negotiated. Do Not Price this SubCLIN. The 

Government will issue Firm-Fixed-Price Task Orders under this SubCLIN for the actual cost of the requested effort. 

 

The following have been modified:          

52.212-2     EVALUATION--COMMERCIAL ITEMS (JAN 1999) 

b. EVALUATION FACTORS 

Factor 3.  Price Evaluation 

Prices (base and option periods) will be examined and evaluated to determine which offeror proposed the lowest 

price to the Government. Please note: Contract Line Item Numbers (CLINs) 0002, 0005, and 0008 have been 

included as “Mission Support” CLINs to cover costs of potential additional requirements that may arise during the 

period of performance that cannot be reasonably identified at this time. Additionally, SUBCLIN 0003AB has been 

assigned a not-to-exceed value of $200,000.00. Offerors should provide pricing for CLINs/SUBCLIN 0001, 

0003AA, 0004, 0006, 0007 and 0009. Pricing should not be provided for CLINs 0002, 0003AB, 0005 and 0008. 

The Government has assigned not-to-exceed values of $280,000.00 to CLIN 0002, $200,000.00 to SUBCLIN 

0003AB and $31,000.00 each to CLINs 0005 and 0008. The values assigned to CLINs 0002, 0003AB, 0005 and 

0008 will be added to the offeror’s pricing of CLINs 0001, 0003AA, 0004, 0006, 0007 and 0009, which will then 

constitute the offeror’s overall evaluated price (e.g., CLINs 0001, 0003AA, 0004, 0006, 0007, and 0009 + CLINs 

0002 ($280,000.00), 0003AB ($200,000.00), 0005 ($31,000.00), 0008  ($31,000.00)  =  overall evaluated price).  

TABLE OF CONTENTS  

         

The below Attachment has been added.  

    

DOCUMENT TYPE      DESCRIPTION   PAGES 

 

Attachment #8                           

Questions And Answers For 

Consolidated Storage Program 

(CSP), Dated 15 January 2014 

 

2 pages 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR 

CONSOLIDATED STORAGE PROGRAM (CSP) 

Dated 15 January 2014 

 

Question 1: Our assumption is that this is a full and open competition and that it is not being competed under 

MCLOGSS or some other Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contract vehicle. 

 

Answer 1:  This is a full and open acquisition and is not under MCLOGSS. 

 

Question 2:  The attachments to the Request for Proposal (RFP) are not posted to Navy Electronic Commerce 

Online (NECO). Also, the RFP attachments that are mentioned on page 70 of the RFP are posted to the website at: 

http://www.logcom.marines.mil/Business/Contracts/CSP.aspx. Once on this website and you click on the 

solicitation number for this requirement the website has an error message and access to the RFP attachments is not 

available. How can the Attachments to this RFP be obtained and will they be posted to NECO? 

 

Answer 2:  The Performance Work Statement (PWS) and all other attachments can be found at 

http://www.logcom.marines.mil/Business/Contracts/CSP.aspx. Click on the + sign in the PWS row and a drop down 

with all of the attachments will appear along with the PWS. 

 

Question 3: Are the key personnel requirements in the PWS current? Is the requirement for a 4-yr. degree for 

designated personnel current? 

 

Answer 3:  Yes. As stated under the qualifications of the key personnel listed in paragraphs 1.19.1 thru 1.19.4 in the 

PWS: “Bachelor’s degree is required. Total number of years of relevant experience may be considered.” 

 

Question 4: Will the National Capitol Region (NCR) sites currently in operation at Quantico be included in the 

scope of work covered by this contract? None of those sites are included in listing of facilities that is accessible on 

the Marine Corps Logistics Command (MARCORLOGCOM) website. 

 

Answer 4: NCR is not included in this acquisition. 

 

Question 5: SUBCLIN 0003AB – Asset Visibility Capability (AVC) transition to Defense Property Accountability 

System (DPAS) - references attachment 1 to the PWS; Will you be providing the Information Technology (IT) 

system transition details? 

 

Answer 5: Attachment 1, referenced under SUBCLIN 0003AB, is the PWS. The details for transition from the 

Contractor-owned Contractor-operated (COCO) AVC to the CSP DPAS IT System are located under paragraph 

5.7.17 in the PWS. 

 

Question 6: Will SUBCLIN 0003AB remain a Firm-Fixed-Price SUBCLIN? 

 

Answer 6: SUBCLIN 0003AB has been changed from Firm-Fixed-Priced (FFP) to Time and Material (T&M).  

 

Question 7: Is there any information in the PWS regarding the set-up of the Albany, GA site?  

 

Answer 7: Information regarding the Albany site is outlined in Attachment #2, CSP Facility Information, to the 

PWS. 

 

Question 8: Can 5 years of equivalent service be substituted for the degree requirement for Regional Managers?   

 

Answer 8: As stated in “Answer 3” above, the total number of years of relevant experience may be considered.   
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Question 9: The support for the transition to the CSP DPAS Government-Owned Contractor-Operated (GOCO) 

isn't very clear to us. Would MARCORLOGCOM consider issuing a task order, for each task, detailing the 

requirement specifically enough so that SUBCLIN 0003AB can be priced accurately.   

 

Answer 9:  Refer to the answer for Question 6. 

 

Question 10: Will the submission deadline be extended? 

 

Answer 10: The submission deadline has been extended to January 31, 2014, via this amendment. 

 

Question 11: The RFP and attachments don't provide adequate clarity or specificity in defining the support that a 

contractor will be required to provide in the AVC transition to DPAS. It seems that the effort/work in support of the 

AVC transition to DPAS, currently sought to be priced FFP under CLIN 0003AB, should really be a T&M effort. 

Therefore, we respectfully request that the AVC transition top DPAS be covered as a T&M CLIN. 

 

Answer 11:  Refer to the answer for Q6. 

 

Question 12: Is it possible for a bidder to submit a compliant proposal without using the incumbents' existing 

Defense Information Assurance Certification and Accreditation Process (DIACAP) approved AVC with current 

Authority to Operate (ATO)? 

 

Answer 12: Yes. The solicitation and paragraphs 1.0, 1.6.2 and 4.1.2 in the PWS specifically address the ATO 

compliance requirements for an offeror’s AVC IT System. 

 

Question 13: Will the Government provide the incumbents' existing DIACAP approved AVC with current ATO, to 

all offers so that a compliant proposal can be submitted? 

 

Answer 13: The existing AVC is a COCO system and will not be provided by the Government under this 

acquisition. 

 

Question 14: Is this a sole source to the incumbent since they are the only ones that have the existing DIACAP 

approved AVC with current ATO? 

 

Answer 14: No, this is not a sole source acquisition.   

 

Question 15: Will the government consider using the MCLOGSS Contact for this RFP? 

 

Answer 15: MCLOGSS will not be used for this acquisition. 

 

Question 16: Will the government consider “sole sourcing" the existing DIACAP approved AVC with current 

ATO, effort to the incumbent?   

 

Answer 16: The Government has issued a full and open solicitation for this acquisition. 

 

Question 17: Will the Government solicit the labor portion under MCLOGSS? 

 

Answer 17: MCLOGSS will not be used for this acquisition. 

 


